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Clarence Kelley, Esg., Director ..
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D, C, 20535

Dear Mr. f(elley: - ‘ L L o

Please allow me to thank you for sending the requested seventy three
(73) Xeroxed pages of raw data generated by Mr. Gallager ;ntf;e .
artifacts from the assassmatmn of the late President John ennedy,__

'As you can see from the enclosures  § have sent payment to your Mr.

Thomas Bresson. , » .
There remains the sixth item of request which I sent by Mallgram e
S . from Chicago and received by you two days prior to receiving my /x .
T certified letter 792591 with the first five requests. ThlS sixth - -
- request reads: N E

“""Advise amount of metal removed from each'exhlblt for
chemical and or neutron activation analysis and amount of
each remaining and permit me to submit any remaining to
neutron activation analys1s K -y /‘ Yo “" : _!Zﬂ ‘
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